

QNAP Systems, Inc.

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2ACFN-HORA301W

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2ACFN-HORA301W, originally granted on 10/15/2020.

There is no other hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular transmitter itself except below:

Add 80+80MHz bandwidth by software change only, the combination under this application is as following:

Ant.0+1	Ant.2+3
5210	5290
5210	5530
5210	5610
5210	5775
5290	5530
5290	5610
5290	5775
5530	5610
5530	5775
5610	5775

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this application.

Best Regards,

Name: Jason Hsu

Funtion: Product Manager

Date: 2020-11-25

Signed :

Jason Hsu